

# Eduard VAN WIJK

## PROFILE

Eduard van Wijk is a Member of The Directors' Office, the leading practice of Independent Directors in Luxembourg.

Eduard is a senior investment professional with over 35 years of experience in financial markets and asset management, covering long-only, hedge funds and private equity/private debt as well as fund governance.

Eduard worked in capital markets trading and sales and held various senior positions in institutional investment management and fund management, both in the Netherlands and the United States. He was co-founder of Robeco's Alternative Investments division, where he headed amongst other things the hedge funds; private equity and structured finance activities. He was board member of Robeco Fund Management B.V., overseeing approximately EUR 20 billion in fund assets. After leaving Robeco he founded Ardea Capital B.V., an alternative investments consultancy firm, consulting to family offices and hedge funds. Eduard has worked in the Netherlands, the United States and Luxembourg.

**Nationality :** Dutch

**Languages :** Dutch, English, German (good), French (basic).

**Phone**  
+352 28 33 68 30  
+31 6 39 55 01 57

**Website**  
[www.thedirectorsoffice.com](http://www.thedirectorsoffice.com)

**e-Mail**  
[eduard.van.wijk@thedirectorsoffice.com](mailto:eduard.van.wijk@thedirectorsoffice.com)

## EDUCATION

---

**Erasmus University, Rotterdam – M.Sc. Monetary Economics**

**INSEAD, International Directors' Programme**

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### **The Directors' Office**

Serves as Independent Director on various boards  
*2014 - present*

### **Ardea**

Founder Ardea Capital B.V.  
*2010 - 2015*

### **Robeco**

Board Member Robeco Fund Management  
*2005-2009*

### **Robeco Private Equity**

Managing Director  
*2003-2009*

### **Robeco**

Co-founder Alternative Investments Division  
*2001-2009*

### **Robeco**

Co-Head Institutional Asset Management  
*1998-2001*

### **Smith, Graham & Co, USA**

Board Member  
*1995-1998*

### **Robeco**

Institutional Asset Management  
*1990-1995*

### **AMRO Bank**

Structuring and sales of derivative strategies  
*1989-1990*

### **Banque Indosuez**

Sales and trading of financial derivatives  
*1984-1989*